Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Lkk

Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Friday, October 18, 2024 10:43 AM

assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Work Shop Estimate (SG)

SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 18/10/2024

Kindly assist to Survey the vehicle today

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no
1 | Kok Wang Car Grooming 1 Soon Lee st #06-40 Pioneer Centre Kok (HP: 91839633) CMDY IVS24/1961 | SMW1874M SJ760T

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sq
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof
and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail,

and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data
protection policy



